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tlougher@purerail.com.au

From: Kyle Devine <kdevine@purerail.com.au>
Sent: Monday, 3 February 2020 1:44 PM
To: Tracey Lougher
Cc: Operations
Subject: FW: PO Briefing Change

Importance: High

Hey Trace, 
  
Can you circulate this one please? 
  
Regards, 
  
Kyle Devine 
M: 0421 566 531 

 
ABN: 73 600 809 925 
  
The information in this email and any attachments to it is confidential to the intended recipient and may be privileged. Receipt by a person other than the 
intended recipient does not waive confidentiality or privilege. Unless you are the intended recipient, you are not authorised to disseminate, copy, retain or rely 
on the whole or any part of this communication. While we have taken various steps to alert us to the presence of computer viruses we do not guarantee that 
this communication is virus free. 
  

From: Brendon Lewis <BLewis@ARTC.com.au>  
Sent: 03 February 2020 13:41 
To: Adin UHRIG <Adin.Uhrig@smec.com>; Alan Shore <ashore@artc.com.au>; Andrew Brough 
<ABrough2@ARTC.com.au>; Andrew Henry <AHenry@ARTC.com.au>; Art Finlay <AFinlay@ARTC.com.au>; Ben 
Greentree <BGREENTREE@ARTC.com.au>; Brad Lambert <Brad.Lambert@jhg.com.au>; Brent Adams 
<BAdams2@ARTC.com.au>; Chris Birkby <CBirkby@ARTC.com.au>; Christopher Johnston 
<CJohnston@ARTC.com.au>; Cindy Lau <CLau@ARTC.com.au>; Clinton Patterson <CPatterson@ARTC.com.au>; 
Darren Mahony <DMahony@ARTC.com.au>; Darren Webb <DWebb@ARTC.com.au>; 
David.Mitchell@glencore.com.au; David Walshe <DWalshe@ARTC.com.au>; Deacon Wood 
<DWood@ARTC.com.au>; Douglas Elphick <DElphick@ARTC.com.au>; Dragana Stojanoska 
<DStojanoska@ARTC.com.au>; Fawzi Shehwaro <Fawzi.Shehwaro@transport.nsw.gov.au>; Greg Channing 
<GChanning@ARTC.com.au>; Greg Taylor Daracon <Greg.Taylor@daracon.com.au>; Jacqueline Passlow 
<JPasslow@ARTC.com.au>; James Elphick <jelphick@artc.com.au>; James Haasnoot <JHaasnoot@ARTC.com.au>; 
Bailey, Julian <Julian.Bailey2@aurizon.com.au>; Julian Roberts ‐ Wabtec <julian.roberts@Wabtec.com>; Luke 
Pleasance <LPleasance@ARTC.com.au>; Luke Smith <IMCEAEX‐
_o=ExchangeLabs_ou=Exchange+20Administrative+20Group+20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29_cn=Recipients_cn=a1a00
90e29684045986054e9914f6e3d‐Luke+20Smith@ausprd01.prod.outlook.com>; Matthew Gunter 
<MGunter@ARTC.com.au>; Matthew Dinnen <MDinnen@ARTC.com.au>; Melanie Aarts <MAarts@ARTC.com.au>; 
Michelle Viola <MViola@ARTC.com.au>; Miranda Doughty <MDoughty@ARTC.com.au>; Nathan Rice 
<NRice@ARTC.com.au>; Nene Kennedy <NKennedy@ARTC.com.au>; Nicholas Tranchini 
<NTranchini@ARTC.com.au>; Paul Bensley <PBensley2@ARTC.com.au>; Paul Wilkinson 
<PWilkinson@ARTC.com.au>; Penny Lanske <PLanske@ARTC.com.au>; Peter White <PWhite@ARTC.com.au>; Phil 
Cook <PCook@ARTC.com.au>; Richard Webb <RWebb@ARTC.com.au>; Ryan Cooper <RCooper@ARTC.com.au>; 
Sean Adams <sadams@artc.com.au>; Shane Pratten <SPratten@ARTC.com.au>; Simon Crowfoot 
<SCrowfoot@ARTC.com.au>; Steven Ormerod <SOrmerod@ARTC.com.au>; Steven Parkinson 
<SParkinson@ARTC.com.au>; Tim Doman <TDoman@ARTC.com.au>; Walter Matthews 
<WMatthews@ARTC.com.au>; Mark Firth <mark.firth@Goldspring.com.au>; Michael McNamara 
<michael.mcnamara@rmcrail.com.au>; Ben Rogers <ben.rogers@rmcrail.com.au>; David Brimble 
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<david.brimble@brimble.com.au>; katrina.elliot@momentummrail.com; Helen Broadbent (Pure Rail) 
<hbroadbent@purerail.com.au>; kdevine@purerail.com.au 
Cc: Adam Cross <ACross@ARTC.com.au> 
Subject: PO Briefing Change 
Importance: High 
  
Good afternoon 
  
There will be a change at the upcoming PO briefs as to how the notes are handed out. If the following 
could be passed onto your PO’s please. 
  
Due to an issue from the September CD, we had a PO sign on for someone else who did not attend the PO 
briefing. Due to this, we have had to look at how we can ensure that we do not have a reoccurrence. To do 
this we will require the PO to show Photo ID to obtain the notes for the closedown. 
  
We will accept one of the following: 

 RIW card 
 Drivers license  
 Passport 
 Any other valid of photo Identification 

  
Please note: any personnel that do not have ID will not be allowed to receive the PO Briefing packs given 
out 
  
We will have extra staff at the briefings to assist us with this. We ask that the PO’s be ready with their ID 
and be patient with the CD team and we will do this as quickly as we can. 
  
We will be trialling this for the Feb Major and will be reviewing this process post possession. 
  
If you receive feedback if you can please provide it, it would be appreciated. 
  
We appreciate your understanding and patience with the process. 
  
Kind regards 
  
Brendon Lewis 
Safe Working Coordinator 
M  0428 448 980 
HV Corridor Works 
  

 
  

Australian Rail Track Corporation 
2 Kings Road 
Broadmeadow NSW 2292 
  
artc.com.au 
The information in this email and any attachments to it is confidential to the intended recipient and may be privileged. Receipt by a person other 
than the intended recipient does not waive confidentiality or privilege. Unless you are the intended recipient, you are not authorised to disseminate, 
copy, retain or rely on the whole or any part of this communication. If you have received this communication in error please notify ARTC on +61 8 
8217 4366. While we have taken various steps to alert us to the presence of computer viruses we do not guarantee that this communication is virus 
free. 
  

 Please consider the environment before printing this email  


